- 8

That the Village of Hawkestone be given a grant of \$100.00 to assist them in maintaining the streets in that Village, as there is a heavy traffic on same.

The Metion was put and declared lost.

The Warden expressed his appreciation of the attention of the Members to the business of the County, and was pleased to see so many present at the last night of the Session.

Moved by Councillor McKnight, and seconded by Councillor Glover, and ordered.

That the Council now in Session do adjourn until Monday, November the 25th
at 2. P.M.

County Clerk.

Chas Salsit

## MINUTES

Of the November Session, 1929, of the Municipal Council of the County of Simone.

Council Chamber, Barrie.

Monday, November 25th.1929.

The Council met pursuant to the adjournment at the June Session.

The Warden in the chair.

All the Members present except Councillors Hawkins, Smith, Spicher, Bates and Caswell.

The Minutes of the last Meeting of the June Session having been printed and distributed, were taken as read.

The Warden expressed his pleasure at again meeting the Council in Session for completing the work of the year.

Considerable progress has been made in road construction. Some power road machinery, maintainers and graders have been in operation under the supervision of the Engineer and the Road Committee. Maintainance is a very important part of the Road programme of to-day.

He referred to the serious illness of His Honour, Judge Ross, and voiced the sentiments of the Council in hoping he would have a speedy recovery.

He stated that the new Registry Office was nearing completion. It had a pleasing appearance and should accommodate the records of the County for many years to come. He believed the work of the contractors, Messrs Bath and Anderson, was satisfactory.

The County of Simcoe Exhibit at the Canadian National Exhibition was a success and many favourable comments were made concerning it, and it was a good advertisement for the County. The campaign to improve the quality and sample of the potato industry in the County was getting good results already. Inquiries were being made for No.1. grades, and the same were competing for first place with New Brunswick and other eastern potatos; and the Exhibit at the ing Royal Winter Fair, being held in Toronto at the present time, was bring, the Ontario product prominently to the attention of the consumer.

He mentioned the fact that Clifford Baldwick, a Simcoe County boy, through his success in stock judging, had earned a free trip to the Old Country, which brought honour and distinction to himself and the County. Incidently, a considerable amount of the credit was due to the efforts of Stewart, Page, the Agricultural representative for North Simcoe.

He referred to the case of Archie McNabb of Vespra, who was instrumental in securing the arrest of Ernest Edward Ream, and would suggest that the Council make a recognition of his act in a tangible way.

Mr. A.B. Thompson, M.P. for East Simcoe, being on the Chamber, the Warden invited him to a seat on the dias.

The Warden presented the following communications and accounts.

Communication and account from Dr.C.A.Arnott, Barrie, in connection with W.J.Arnem, Angus.

Communication from Messrs Long and Daley, Toronto, re- the guaranteeing of the Debentures of the Village of Coldwater by the County of Simone, at the January Session, 1929.

Communication from the Canadian Pacific Railway Company, re-improvements at Eady Crossing.

From Howard Gover, the Secretary of the Police Magistrates Association of Optario, rethe Annual Meeting held in Barrie in September, 1929.

Notice of Commitment of a girl by Police Magistrate Jeffs, Barrie, to the Alexandra Industrial School.

Account of Dr.L.A. Campbell, Bradford, to the amount of \$5.00.

From S.L. Squires, Secretary Treasurer Ontario Good Roads Association sending a report of the 1929 Convention.

Communication from the Salvation Army Head Quarters, Hamilton, re- rescue work of the Army.

From Mrs Gonzales, 75 Custer Street, Buffalo, re- Mrs Barber.

From Stiff Bros. & Sime, Chartered Accountants, offering their services to audit the accounts of the County.

Communication from George Couzins, re- trepass road through his property.

From the Clerk of the Town of Collingwood, asking that the County guarantee debentures of Collingwood to the amount of \$50,000.00.

From J.A. Carroll, Director, Crops, Co -Operation and Markets Branch, Department of Agriculture.

Account from the Clerk of Sunnidale Township, amounting to \$200.20, under the Ditches and Watercourses Act.

From Dr. J. D. McPhee, Port McNicoll, re- erection of snow fences at certain places between Midland and Port McNicoll.

From Messrs Thompson and Thompson, Penetanguishene, giving notice of action for damages for Ernie Swan and Alma McGreggor, Midlad.

Account from the Registry Office for copying book, amounting to \$419.25.

Communication from Reg. Hopper, representing Society for Crippled Children, re-Hospital account of Chas. Henington, Severn Bridge.

Report of the Nancy Committee from Dr. J. R. Arthur, Chairman.

Rrom the Department of Highways, giving notice of the assumption by the Department as part of the Provincial Highway System, Bayfield Street in the Town of Barrie from Dalton Street to the northerly limit of the Town and the Penetang Road in the Town of Penetanguishene from the southerly limits of the Town to Edward Street.

Account from the Welland County General Hospital in connection with the maintenance of Flora Lucille Burke.

From E.J. McEwen, Collingwood, re- claim of Charles Eberhardt.

Resolution from the Town of Orillia, asking that Coldwater Road be resurfaced with crushed stone.

Account from the Township of Crillia, for the care of George Fountain.

Communication from J.L. Garvin, P.S.I., re-work in the South Simcoe Inspectorate after Mr. Longman's death.

From Four Wheel Drive Auto Company, Kitchener,

Account from the Hydro Electric Power Company, re- electric lights at Wasaga Beach Bridge.

From Gilbert Agar, Director Social Service Work re- semi Annual Conference. From D.B. Harkness, Secretary Social Service Work.

Account from the Palgrave Continuation School re- maintenance of Simcoe County pupils.

Report of the Boiler Inspection and Insurance Company on the condition of the boiler in the Court House.

Ntoice from the Globe Indemnity Company of the settlement of the claim T.A. Sharp and Mrs Paxton.

Communication from A.B. Thompson, Town Solicitor, Orillia, re- Industrial School accounts, Account from the Collector of Taxes, Tecumseth Township for \$1.67¢ drainage tax.

Account of C.G. Smith, Barrie, for \$50.00, funeral expenses of Mrs Mary Ann Cripps.

From W.J. Justice, Secretary of the Children's Aid Society, giving notice of the Annual

Copy of By-Law No.579 of the Township of Sunnidale providing for certain drainage work.

From the Canadian Good Roads Association, giving notice of the Annual Meeting of the Association.

Account from A.C.Bishop and Son, Elmvale, for \$40.00 for funeral expenses of Miss Gray. Account from Mrs E.Norris, Creemore, amounting to \$53.00 for the care of Miss Louden. Communication from Mrs Longman, Barrie.

Communication from Miss E. Walker, Secretary Treasurer Nottawa Women's Institute regrant for maintaining lights on the Nottawa Bridge.

Notice of Committal by.J.J.Kelso, of a boy to the Victoria Industrial School.

Notice of the committal of two boys to the Victoria Industrial School by the Inspector.

Accounts from the Industrial Refuge, amounting to \$45.00 and \$52.00 respectively.

Communication from the Deputy Minister of Education re- Mr.W.H.Carlton's appointment

Communication from the Old Age Pension Commission re- payment of Old Age Pension Lacal Board.

Criminal Calendar of the County Gaol.

as the Public School Inspector for South Simco e.

meeting of the Society.

Account for work on County Boundary Bridges, Simcoe and Dufferin, amounting to \$60.75.

Report No.1. Of the Old Age Pension Board was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Denny, and seconded by Councillor Asselin, and ordered.

That the Report now read be adopted.

Moved by Councillor Tom, and seconded by Councillor Glover, and ordered.

That the Finance Committee consider the amount to be paid to the Members of the Old

Age Pension Board, and prepare a By-Law authorizing the payment of the same.

Moved by Councillor Creswicke, and seconded by Councillor Scott, and ordered.

That the Finance Committee consider the advisability of making a suitable presentation to Mr. Clifford Baldwick, who recently was declared the Dominion Judging Champion for boys aged 12 to 18, at the Royal Winter Fair.

Moved by Councillor Ruby and seconded by Councillor Hambly, and ordered.

That the Warden name a Committee to make arrangements for a banquet, during this week, for the Members of the County Council and friends.

The Warden asked Mr. A.B. Thompson to address the Council.

Mr. Thompson expressed his pleasure at being present and to say a kind word concerning his friend the Warden. He noted from the numerous accounts and communications that the Council was going to have a busy Session, and expressed the opinion that the budget of the County of Simcoe at the present time equalled the budget of the Province of Ontario in the early days. He wished the Warden and the Members a pleasant and profitable Session.

He extended to all a happy and prosperous New Year.

Moved by Councillor McKnight, and seconded by Councillor Glover, and ordered.

That the Council now in Session do adjourn until Tuesday, at 2 P.M.

County Clerk.

Warden.

## SECOND DAY

Council Chamber, Barrie November 26th. 1929.

The Council met pursuant to the adjournment from yesterday's Session.

The Warden in the chair.

All the Members present.

The Minutes of yesterday's Session were read and adopted.

The Warden presented the following communications and accounts.

Account from Thomas Kirkpatrick for \$30.00 for the caretaking of the Kirkpatrick

Bridge.

Accounts from W.J.Ludlow for repairs to the bridge on the County Boundary Simcoe and Dufferin, over the Boyne River, amounting to \$63.50

Account for repairs to the Synott Bridge, Townline Simcoe and Dufferin, amounting to \$22.50.

Account for repairs to the Colquhoun Bridge, County Boundary Simcoe and Dufferin amounting to \$36.85.

Communication from S.McKee, Nottawa, re- washout on the County Road, north of the Nottawa Village.

From Mrs F. Pratley, Nottawa, Secretary of the Women's Institute, making application for \$15.00, for the maintenance of an electric light on the Nottawa Bridge at Nottawa.

Account from the Women's College Hospital, 125 Rusholme Road, Toronto, amounting

to \$68.255

Maintenance account of Gladys Irene Gost from the Alexandra Industrial School.

Account of the Alexandra Industrial School amounting to \$291.50.

Account of the Victoria Industrial School amounting to \$564.00.

Account of St. John's Industrial School amounting to \$206.50.

Account of St. Mary's Industrial School amounting to \$91.50.

Communication from Mrs.G.Bell, Stayner, re-grant to the Stayner Public Library.

Report No.1. Of the Standing Committee on Finance with accompanying By-Law was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Downey and seconded by Councillor Toner, and ordered.

That the Report now read be adopted, and that the By-Law presented herewith be read a first time.

By-Law read a First time.

Moved by Councillor StephensT, and seconded by Councillor Smith, and ordered.

That the By-Law now read a first time be read a second time.

By-Law read a Second time.

Moved by Councillor Tom, and seconded by Councillor Scott, and ordered. That the By-Law now read a second time be read a third time. By-Law read a Third time.

Moved by Councillor Vancise, and seconded by Councillor Peacock, and ordered. That the By-Law now read a third time, do pass, be engrossed by the Clerk, and signed and sealed by the Warden.

Report No.1. Of the Standing Committee on Roads and Bridges was presented and read. Moved by Councillor Spicher, and seconded by Councillor Stephens, S, and ordered. That the Report now read be adopted.

Report No.2. Of the Standing Committee on Roads and Bridges was presented and read. Moved by Councillor Comworth and seconded by Councillor Drennan, and ordered. That the Report now read be adopted.

Report No. 3. Of the Standing Committee on Roads and Bridges, was presented and read, Moved by Councillor Peacock, and seconded by Councillor Webb, and ordered. That the Report now read be atopted.

Report No.4. Of the Standing Committee on Roads and Bridges was presented and read. Moved by Councillor Downey and seconded by Councillor Toner, and ordered. That the Report now read be adopted.

Special Report No.1. Of the Standing Committee on Roads and Bridges was presented and read. Moved by Councillor Dutton, and seconded by Councillor Tessier, and ordered. That the Report now read be adopted.

Special Report No. 2. Of the Standing Committee on Roads and Bridges was presented and read, Moved by Councillor Nolan, and seconded by Councillor Carlton, and ordered. That the Report now read be an opted.

Special Report No.3 Of the Standing Committee on Roads and Bridges was presented and read. Moved by Councillor Crawford, and seconded by Councillor Beath, and ordered. That the Report now read be adopted.

Under inquiries Councillor Denny referred to a Newspaper report in the Towonto paper in reference to the expenditure of the Atherley Bridge.

The County Treasurer reported that the Atherley Bridge accounts were not settled yet . He stated that the Clerk of Ontario asked to be furnished with a statement of the County of Ontario's share of the expenditure and the amount of interest up to Nov.14th.1929. information was furnished to the Clerk of Ontario County on October the 30th, last.

Moved by Councillor McKnight, and seconded by Councillor Carlton, and ordered. That the Clerk be asked to forward a letter of sympathy to Ex-County Councillor G.C.Allen and Family, on the death of their daughter.

Moved by Councillor Creswicke, and seconded by Councillor Rogers, and ordered. That the Finance Committee consider the advisability of guaranteeing certain debentures of the Town of Barrie for the construction of an addition to the Barrie Collegiate

Institutes

Moved by Councillor Hambly, and seconded by Councillor Dutton, and ordered. That the Roads and Bridges Committee consider the advisability of the County assuming "Under the Highway Improvement Act" all the bridges on the County Boundary Lines.

Moved by Councillor Doran, and seconded by Councillor Ford, and ordered.

That the Finance Committee consider the advisability of paying to the Township of Vespra the sum of Fifty Dollars, this being the amount of the school tax on the County Reforestation Lands at Anten Mills.

Moved by Councillor Wilson, and seconded by Councillor Downey, and ordered. That the Road Committee consider the advisability of paving the front street of Port McNicoll from the 6th Concession on the east side to the boundary between the Township of Tay

Moved by Councillor Crawford, and seconded by Councillor Downey, and ordered.

That the Agricultural Committee consider the advisability of granting the sum of \$100.00 to North Simcoe and \$100.00 to South Simcoe, Agricultural Representatives. The money to be expended in encouraging junior activities such as County Boys and Girls Judging Competitions 🕻 Cattle Club Competitions, and Inter County Judging Competitions at the Royal and Guelph Winter Fairs, as there has been a grant for this purpose in previous years.

Moved by Councillor Lovering and seconded by Councillor Curry, and ordered. That the Roads and Bridges Committee consider the advisability of making a grant of Fifty Dollars (\$50.00) re- the Bear Creek Town Line Tay and Matchedash Townships.

Moved by Councillor Spicher, and seconded by Councillor Bates, and ordered. That the Roads and Bridges Committee consider the advisability of constructing the Powers' Bridge in the year 1930.

Moved by Councillor Creswicke, and seconded by Councillor Scott, and ordered. That the County Property Committee consider the advisability of purchasing a typewriter for the office of the Crown Attorney.

Moved by Councillor Coates, and seconded by Councillor Drinkwater, and ordered. That leave of absence be granted to Councillor Doyle from this Council until Thursday morning, and also that leave of absence be granted to Councillors Spicher, Bates, Hawkins, Caswell and Smith, from yesterday's Session.

Moved by Councillor Tessier, and seconded by Councillor Glover, and ordered. That the Council now in Session do adjourn until Wednesday at 2 P.M.

County Clerk. Chas Marden.

and Port McNicoll on the west side, in the year 1920.

## THIRD DAY

Council Chamber, Barrie.
November 27th. 1929.

The Council met pursuant to the adjournment from yesterday's Session.

The Warden in the chair.

All the Members present

The Minutes of yesterday's Session were read and adopted.

The Warden presented the following communications and accounts.,

Communication from C.R.Wren, Alliston, re-Pedlars' licenses.

Communication from the Globe Indemnity Company re-settlement of the claim of J.H.

Vancise, Collingwood.

Notice of accident to Mrs W.H.Weller, Elmvale, and report from the Globe Indemnity
Company thereon.

Notice from T.A. Sharp, Midland, of an accident to his car and injury to Mrs G.A. Paxton, and statement of the settlement from the Globe Indemnity Company.

Notice of an accident to Mrs J.H. Hand on the County Road, near Alliston,

Notice of an accident to Ernest Swan and Alina McGreggor, Midland, on the County Road
in Tiny Township.

Communication from J.J.Kelso, enclosing copy of Commitment to St.Mary's Industrial School, dated the 9th of October, 1928.

Statement from George G. Johnston, Minesing, Secretary Treasurer Simcoe County Trustees' and Ratepayers' Association.

Account of Messrs. Boys and Boys, County Solicitors, amounting to \$440.32.

Mayor Roebuck of Midland, W.W. Templeman, Ex-Reeve of Matchedash Township, Donald Brown, Ex-Deputy Reeve of Nottawasaga Township and W.A. Boys, K.C; M.P. being in the Council Chamber, the Warden invited them to seats on the dias.

Report No.2. Of the Standing Committee on Finance was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Denny, and seconded by Councillor Coxworth, and ordered.

That the Report now read be adopted.

Report No.3. Of the Standing Committee on Finance was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Drennan, and seconded by Councillor Buchanan, and ordered.

That the Report now read be adopted.

Report No.4. Of the Standing Committee on Finance was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Ruby, and seconded by Councillor Caswell, and ordered.

That the Report now read be adopted.

Report No.5. Of the Standing Committee on Finance was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Smith, and seconded by Councillor Nolan, and ordered.

That the Report now read be adopted.

Report No.5.Of the Standing Committee on Roads and Bridges was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Doran, and seconded by Councillor Hawkins, and ordered.

That the Report now read be adopted.

Report No.6.Of the Stamding Committee on Roads and Bridges was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Vancise, and seconded by Councillor Beath, and ordered.

That the Report now read be adopted.

Councillor Drinkwater inquired if there was any decision as to where the boundary of Orillia Town and Orillia Township commenced.

councillor Scott replied that this matter was not settled, but was still under consideration.

Moved by Councillor Dutton, and seconded by Councillor Hambly, and ordered.

That the Roads and Bridges Committee consider the advisability of giving further consideration to Report No.2.of the Roads and Bridges Committee, of the June Session, 1929, re-Weatherall's claim.

Moved by Councillor Nolan, and seconded by Councillor Webb, and ordered.

That the Committee on Legislation consider the advisability of requesting the Department of Game and Fisheries of Ontario, to impose the existing gun license in the County of Simcoe.

Moved by Councillor Hawkins, and seconded by Councillor Drinkwater, and ordered.

That the Finance Committee consider the advisability of paying the usual grant of \$10.00 to the Stayner Public Library for the year 1927.

Moved by Councillor McKnight, and seconded by Councillor Creswicke, and ordered.

That the Finance Committee consider the advisability of appointing Thomas Beecroft of Barrie, and W.T.Stewart of Barrie, as Auditors for the year 1930, to audit the books and accounts of the County Treasurer.

Moved by Councillor Wilcox, and seconded by Councillor Bradley, and ordered.

That the Roads and Bridges Committee consider the advisability of authorizing the County Treasurer to pay over to the Treasurer of the Township of Tecumseth the grant of Five Thousand Dollars (\$5,000.00) appropriated to the building of Kither Bridge, or to the deviation of the road between Lots 10 and 11, in the 14th Concession of the Township of Tecumseth, said road deviated and now under construction.

Moved by Councillor Doran, and seconded by Councillor Hawkins, and ordered.

That leave of absence be granted to Councillor Ford, from to-day's Session, to attend a funeral.

Moved by Councillor Demy, and seconded by Councillor Councillor Councillor and ordered.

That Councillor Asselin be granted leave of absence from this afternoon's Session.

Mr. D.B. Harkness, Secretary of the Social Service Council of Ontario addressed the Council on the work of the organization he represents in the County of Sincoe. He stated the Social Service Council were undertaking certain special work and had decided to choose the County of Sincoe for this work. He stated that the County of Sincoe had thirty Boards of Health, and thirty Medical Health Officers.

He stated that large sums were expended in relieving poverty and distress, but little any was expended in preventive service, and inphis epinion this matter was worthy of consideration.

Two representatives had spent considerable time during the past summer in Collingwoo Stayner, Creemore and Mottawasaga Township in studying conditions in connection with social life and the Service Council is anxious to continue the work next year with an experienced worker in connection with Child Welfare in the County.

Mr. Harkness asked for the co-operation of the Warden and the Council in their work.

The Warden called on Mayor Roebuck of Midland, who stated that it was his first privilege to visit the County Council when in Session. He thanked the Warden and the Council for their assistance during the past year and wished the Council every success.

Moved by Councillor Glover, and seconded by Councillor Wilson, and ordered. That the Council now in Session do adjourn until Thursday at 2.30 P.M.

County Clerk.

lerk.

FOURTH DAY

Council Chamber, Barrie.
November 28th. 1929.

The Council met pursuant to the adjournment from yesterday's Session.

The Warden in the chair.

All the Members present.

The Warden presented the following communications and accounts.

Accounts from the Northern Advance to the amounts of \$2.00 and \$11.50.

Communication from J, E. Billingsley, Chairman of the House Committee of the Children's Shelter.

Account of Drs. Smith and Graham, Creemore, for \$10.00 for services to Frank Seymour who was injured on the County Road.

Communication from Mabel St. Amand, Midland.

Ex-Wardens Lambert, Eplett and J.E. Jamieson being in the Chamber, the Warden invited them to seats on the dias.

Report No.6. Of the Standing Committee on Finance with accompanying By-Law was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Hanley, and seconded by Councillor Caswell, and ordered.

That the Report now read be adopted, and that the By-Law presented herewith be read a first time.

By-Law read a First time.

Moved by Councillor Tessier, and seconded by Councillor Buchanan, and ordered.

That the By-Law now read a first time be read a second time.

By-Law read a Second time.

Moved by Councillor Curry, and seconded by Councillor Asselin, and ordered.

That the By-Law now read a second time be read a third time.

By-Law read a Third time.

Moved by Councillor Lovering, and seconded by Councillor Curry, and ordered.

That the By-Law now read a third time do pass, be engrossed by the Clerk, and signed and sealed by the Warden.

Report No.7. Of the Standing Committee on Finance was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Webb, and seconded by Councillor Scott, and ordered.

That the Report now read be adopted.

Report No.8. Of the Standing Committee on Finance with accompanying By-Law was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Doyle, and seconded by Councillor Coates, and ordered.

That the Report now read be adopted, and that the By-Law presented herewith be read a first time.

By-Law read a First time.

Moved by Councillor Crawford, and seconded by Councillor Beath, and ordered.

That the By-Law now read a first time be read a second time.

By-Law read a Second time.

Moved by Councillor Spicher, and seconded by Councillor Bates, and ordered. That the By-Law now read a second time be read a third time.

By-Law read a Third time.

Moved by Councillor Cunningham, and seconded by Councillor Ronan, and ordered.

That the By-Law now read a third time do pass, be engrossed by the Clerk, and signed and sealed by the Warden.

Report No.7.Of the Standing Committee on Roads and Bridges was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Drennan, and seconded by Councillor Tessier, and ordered.

That the Report now read be adopted.

Report No.8.0f the Standing Committee on Roads and Bridges was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Lovering, and seconded by Councillor Curry. and ordered.

That the Report now read be adopted.

Report No.9. Of the Standing Committee on Roads and Bridges was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Bradley, and seconded by Councillor Ronan, and ordered.

That the Report now read be adopted.

Special Report No.1.re- Simcoe County Exhibit at the Canadian National Exhibition ,1929 was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Carlton and seconded by Councillor Tom, and ordered.

That the Report now read be adopted.

Moved by Councillor Johnston, and seconded by Councillor LaRose, and ordered.

That the Standing Committee on Printing consider the advisability of instructing the County Clerk to advertise for tenders for printing the minutes of the Council for the year 1930. Such tenders to be in his hands for the consideration of the 1930 Council at the January Session.

Moved by Councillor Brath and seconded by Councillor Crawford, and ordered.

That the Finance Committee consider the case of Paul Atkins in the Muskoka Hospital as to what action will be taken with the same.

Moved by Councillor Toner, and seconded by Councillor Asselin, and ordered. That the Roads and Bridges Committee recommend to the 1930 Council, at their January Session, the advisability of making a grant of \$500.00 to Flos Township to assist in the erection of a new bridge over the Wye River on the 10th Concession.

Moved by Councillor Doran, and seconded by Councillor Ford, and ordered.

That the Finance Committee consider the advisability of making a grant of Fifty

Dollars to the Trustees and Ratepayers Association.

Moved by Councillor Denny, and seconded by Councillor Vancise, and ordered.

That the Roads and Bridges Committee take into consideration the advisability of allowing Members of this Council remuneration for their services on the County Roads for the year 1929.

D.H.Coleman, the County Treasurer, on behalf of Ex-Warden Todd, presented a photograph of Mr. Todd to be hung in the Council Chamber.

The Warden presented the cheques given by the Council to Clifford Baldwick and Stewart Bell for their achievements in stock judging in the Province.

Stewart L. Page, Agricultural Representative for North Simcoe, replied on behalf of the boys, and stated the cheques would mean encouragement to the boys to go on to greater success.

Mr. Lashley, Agricultural Representative for South Simcoe, was glad to be present and become acquainted with the Members of the Council, and advised the Members that himself and his office were at the service of the Council.

Mr.A.J.F.Sullivan, of Stayner, representing the Ratepayers' Association of Wasaga Beach, asked the assistance of the Council.

Wasaga Beach took in parts of the Municipalities, and there had been some discussion of incorporating it as a separate corporation, this was abandoned however, and it was decided to act in conjunction with the Councils of the Municipalities, which was working out satisfactorily.

The high water of the Great Lakes duringthe past season interferred with the Beach as a Highway for public traffic. It was decided to make an inland road from the Wasaga Beach Bridge to the Townline of Sunnidale and Nottawasaga, and he asked for the assistance of the County Council, in requesting the Department of Highways to assume as a Provincial Highway the road from Elmvale to the second line of the Township of Nottawasaga.

A Deputation would shortly wait on the Honourable Minister of Highways to make the above request and he asked that the Council pass a resolution approving of this Highway.

Moved by Councillor Spicher, and seconded by Councillor Glover,

That the Highway Department be requested to take over the County Road from Highway No.27 at Elmvale, to the Bridge at Wasaga Beach to Townline Sunnidale and Nottawasaga also County Road from Sunnidale and Nottawasaga Townsline to Highway No.26, and make those roads a part of the Provincial Highway System.

Moved by Councillor Hambly, and seconded by Councillor Bradley, in amendment, and ordered.

That the Motion of Councillors Spicher and Glover be not carried but be referred to the Roads and Bridges Committee.

Mr. J.E.Jamieson addressed the Council and congratulated the Members of their manner of transacting the County business, and he referred to the improvement in the County Road System. He referred to the promised increased assistance to the rural roads, and suggested that the County do not go too fast on Provincial Highways. He congratulated the Warden on his success

in the management of the Council during his term.

F.G. Evans, County Crown Attorney, addressed the Council and referred to the matter in Vespra Township where Archie McNabb was instrumental in securing the arrest of Ernest Edward Bean who was found burglarizing McNabb's home, and having him brought to justice.

At the suggestion of Judge Ross he was asking that Mr. McNabb be recommpensed in securing this arrest.

Moved by Councillor Ford, and seconded by Councillor Ronan, and ordered.

That the Finance Committee consider the advisability of making some recompensed to Mr. Archie McNabb for securing the arrest of Ernest Edward Bean.

Ex-Warden Eplett addressed the Council and referred to the change in the Council since he occupied the Warden's Chair in the year 1923, He was pleased with the efficient manner in which the Warden discharged his duties.

He thanked the Council for approving of the paving of the Main Street of Colwater in the year 1928.

Ex-Warden Lambert, expressed his appreciation at being again present and meeting his old friends. He always found the Members of the Council fair minded and generous to worthy causes.

Moved by Councillor Glover, and seconded by Councillor Hambly, and ordered. That the Council now in Session do adjourn until Friday at 2.P.M.

County Clerk.

Clerk.

Warden

FIFTH DAY

Council Chamber, Barrie.
November 29th.1929.

The Council met pursuant to the adjournment from yesterday's Session.

The Warden in the Chair.

All the Members present but Councillors Webb and Peacock.

The Minutes of the last Session were read and adopted.

The Warden presented the following communications,

The Resignation of B.W. Smith, as High Constable for the County of Simcoe.

Communication from F.G. Evans, Crown Attorney, recommending that B.W. Smith,

be appointed Chief Constable of the Sheriff's Courts.

Communication from H.B.Church, Solicitor, Orangeville, re- David and Casty Morris from the County of Dufferin, who were at present in the House of Refuge, Beeton.

Report No.11. Of the Standing Committee on Finance with accompanying By-Law was presented and read

Moved by Councillor Ford, and seconded by Councillor Doran, and ordered.

That the Report now read be adopted and that the By-Law presented herewith be read

That the Report now read be adopted and that the By-Law presented herewith be rea a first time.

By-Law read a First time.

Moved by Councillor Drinkwater, and seconded by Councillor Stephens, T, and ordered. That the By-Law now read a first time be read a second time.

By-Law read a Second time.

Moved Councillor Bradley, and seconded by Councillor Ronan, and ordered.

That the By-Law now read a second time be read a third time.

By-Law read a Third time.

Moved by Councillor Curry, and seconded by Councillor Scott, and ordered.

That the By-Law now read a third time do pass, be engrossed by the Clerk and signed and sealed by the Warden.

Report No.12.0f the Standing Committee on Finance was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Spicher, and seconded by Councillor Bates, and ordered.

That the Report now read be adopted.

Report No. AO. Of the Standing Committee on Roads and Bridges was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Coxworth, and seconded by Councillor Nolan, and ordered.

That the Report now read be adopted.

Report No.11. Of the Standing Committee on Roads and Bridges was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Vancise, and seconded by Councillor Spicher, and ordered.

That the Report now read be adopted.

Report No.12.Of the Standing Committee on Roads and Bridges with accompanying By-Law was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Crawford, and seconded by Councillor Downey, and ordered.

That the Report now read be adopted, and that the By-Law presented herewith be read a first time.

By-Law read a First time.

Moved by Councillor Ford, and seconded by Councillor Hawkins, and ordered.

That the By-Law now read a first time be read a second time.

By-Law read a Second time.

Moved by Councillor Curry, and seconded by Councillor Bates, and ordered.

That the By-Law now read a second time be read a third time.

By- Law read a Third time.

Moved by Councillor Drennan, and seconded by Councillor Buchanan, and ordered.

That the By-Law now read a third time do pass, be engrossed by the Clerk, and signed and sealed by the Warden.

Report No.1. Of the Standing Committee on County Property was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Knight, and seconded by Councillor Rogers, and ordered.

That the Report now read be adopted.

inat the Mepolt now read be adopted.

Report No.2.Of the Standing Committee on County Property was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Drinkwater, and seconded by Councillor Robins, and ordered.

That the Report now read be adopted.

Report No.1.Of the Standing Committee on Education was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Curry, and seconded by Councillor Wilson, and ordered.

That the Report now read be adopted.

Report No.1.Of the Standing Committee on Frinting was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor LaRose, and seconded by Councillor Knight, and ordered.

That the Report now read be adopted.

Report No.1.Of the Standing Committee on Legislation was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Bates, and seconded by Councillor Ford, and ordered.

That the Report now read be adopted, and that the Council go into a Committee of Whole to consider the Report with the Warden in the Chair.

The Council went into a Committee of the Whole to consider the Report.

The Council arose and reported that the matter be left over to the January Session.

Report No.1 Of the Standing Committee on Reforestation was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Asselin, and seconded by Councillor Doran, and ordered.

That the Report now read be adopted.

Report No.1. Of the Standing Committee on Agriculture was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Denny, and seconded by Councillor Bradley, and ordered.

That the Report now read be adopted.

Councillor Wilcox inquired if the Members of the Old Age Pension Board were to be

appointed annually, and if it were necessary that the Board be appointed from the Members of the County Council.

Councillor Wilcox was informed that the Board would be appointed annually, and not necessarily from the Members of the County Council.

Councillor Crawford inquired when the Report of the County Road Committee might be expected. Councillor Scott replied that the Report would be presented at the January Session and in the meantime he would be pleased to answer any questions.

Moved by Councillor Hanley, and seconded by Councillor Tessier, and ordered.

That whereas according to the amendments to the Constables' Act made at the last

Session of the Legislature of the Province of Ontario, High Constables have to be appointed

for each County, to devote all their time to the duties of their office. This County Council

would recommend toathe Attorney General's Department that Harry Wright of the Town of Midland,
be appointed as such High Constable.

The Clerk is instructed to send a copy of this Resolution to the Attorney General of the Province of Ontario.

Moved by Councillor Drinkwater, and seconded by Councillor Robins, and ordered.

That the Roads and Bridges Committee consider the advisability of recommending to the Highway Department, Toronto, the taking over of the County Road known as the Coldwater Road, running in a north westerly direction between Orillia and Midland, a distance of 34 miles more or less. This Road is known as part of the Water Route, and the Iroquois Trail, and will also connect Highways Nos. 11 and 12 to the new Highway running into Midland.

Moved by Councillor Robins, and seconded by Councillor Drinkwater, and ordered.

That the Finance Committee consider the advisability of recommending to the 1930

Council that a Special grant be made to the Coldwater Public Library.

Moved by Councillor Creswicke, and seconded by Councillor McKnight, and ordered.

That Councillor Webb be granted leave of absence from to-day's session to attend a funeral.

Moved by Councillor Drinkwater, and seconded by Councillor Asselin, and ordered.

That this County Council have learned with deep concern and regret of the illness of His Honour, Judge Ross, and takes this opportunity of wishing him an early and complete recovery and that a copy of this motion be forwarded to his Honour at the General Hospital in Toronto.

Moved by Councillor Vancise, and seconded by Councillor Glover, and ordered. That Councillor Peacock be granted leave of absence from to-day's session. Moved by Councillor Denny, and seconded by Councillor Bradley, and ordered. That the Council now in Session do adjourn until 7.P.M. this evening.

## EVENING SESSION.

The Council met pursuant to the adjournment at this afternoon's session.

Report No.13.0f the Standing Committee on Finance with accompanying By-Lew was presented and read.

Hoved by Councillor Ronan, and seconded by Councillor McKnight, and ordered.

That the Report now read be adopted, and that repealing By-Law presented herewith be read a first time.

By-Law read a First time.

Moved by Councillor Coates, and seconded by Councillor Hawkins, and ordered.

That the By-Law now read a first time be read a second time.

By-Law read a Second time.

Moved by Councillor Doyle, and seconded by Councillor Bates, and ordered.

That the By-Law now read a second time be read a third time.

By-Law read a Third time.

Moved by Councillor Doran, and seconded by Councillor Drennan, and ordered.

That the By-Law now read a third time do pass, be engrossed by the Clerk, and signed and sealed by the Warden.

Report No.14.Of the Standing Committee on Finance with accompanying By-Law was presented and read

Moved by Councillor Bates, and seconded by Councillor Spicher, and ordered.

That the Report now read be adopted and that the By-Law presented herewith be read a first time.

By-Law read a First time.

Moved by Councillor Vancise, and seconded by Councillor Ronan, and ordered.

That the By-Law now read a first time be read a second time.

By Law read & See. A time Moved by Councillor Drennan, and ordered.

That the By-Law now read a second time be read a third time.

By-Law read a Third time.

Moved by Councillor Denny, and seconded by Councillor Wilson, and ordered.

That the By-Law now read a third time do pass, be engrossed by the Clerk and signed and sealed by the Warden.

Report No.15.0f the Standing Committee on Finance with accompanying By-Law was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Caswell, and seconded by Councillor Ruby, and ordered.

That the Report now read be adopted, and that the By-Law presented herewith be read a first time.

By-Law read a First time.

Moved by Councillor Drennan, and seconded by Councillor Webb, and ordered.

That the By-Law now read a first time be read a second time.

By-Law read a Second time.

Moved by Councillor Carlton, and seconded by Councillor McKnight, and ordered.

That the By-Law now read a second time be read a third time.

By-Law read a Third time.

Moved by Councillor Ruby, and seconded by Councillor Dutton, and ordered.

That the By-Law now read a third time do pass, be engrossed by the Clerk, and signed

and sealed by the Warden.

Report No.16.Of the Standing Committee on Finance with accompanying By-Law was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Webb, and seconded by Councillor Vancise, and ordered.

That the Report now read be adopted, and that the By-Law presented herewith be read a first time.

By-Law read a First time.

Moved by Councillor Ford, and seconded by Councillor Doran, and ordered.

That the By-Law now read a first time be read a second time.

By-Law read a Second time.

Moved by Councillor Doran, and seconded by Councillor Peacock, and ordered.

That the By-Law now read a second time be read a third time.

By-Law read a Third time.

Moved by Councillor Peacock, and seconded by Councillor Ronan, and ordered.

That the By-Law now read a third time do pass, be engrossed by the Clerk, and signed and sealed by the Warden.

Report No.17.0f the Standing Committee on Finance was presented and read .

Moved by Councillor Denny, and seconded by Councillor Coxworth, and ordered.

That the Report now read be adopted.

Report No.13. Of the Standing Committee on Roads and Bridges was presented and reat.

Moved by Councillor Bradley, and seconded by Councillor Coxworth, and ordered.

That the Report now read be adopted.

Report No.1. Of the Standing Committee on the House of Refuge, was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Nolan, and seconded by Councillor Carlton, and ordered.

That the Report now read be adopted.

Moved by Councillor Scott, and seconded by Councillor Dutton, and ordered.

That the Resolution passed this afternoon to the effect that the Highway Department of the Province of Ontario be requested that the Coldwater Road between Orillia and Midland be assumed by the Highway Department as a Provincial Highway. See left record 1930 January

Moved by Councillor Nolan, and seconded by Councillor McKnight, and ordered.

That the County Treasurer be authorized to take care of the over draft on County Roads account for monies for the balance of the year.

Moved by Councillor Creswicke, and seconded by Councillor McKnight, and ordered.

That this Council convey to his Worship the Warden their hearty appreciation of
the manner in which he has so ably guided the business of this County throughout the year 1929,
and that a hearty vote of thanks be extended to him for his untiring service in this respect.

Moved by Councillor McKnight, and seconded by Councillor Creswicke, and ordered.

That this Council adjourn sine die.

Je J Surper

County Clerk.

M. H. Crewicks